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January 18/22 EOC Meeting 

 
From: Kasperski, Karyn <karyn.kasperski@rbc.com>  
Sent: December-03-21 10:17 AM 
To: Rob Dobbins <rob.dobbins@assurant.com>; Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>; Bradley Kuiper 
<bradley.kuiper@scotiabank.com> 
Cc: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Jake Becker <jake.becker@cafii.com> 
Subject: RE: CAFII -- Consultation by OSFI on Draft Guidelines B-13: Technology and Cyber Risk 
Management consultation  
 
Good morning all, agreed. 
 
Karyn 
 
From: Rob Dobbins [mailto:rob.dobbins@assurant.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 10:15 AM 
To: Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>; Kasperski, Karyn <karyn.kasperski@rbc.com>; Bradley 
Kuiper <bradley.kuiper@scotiabank.com> 
Cc: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Jake Becker <jake.becker@cafii.com> 
Subject: RE: CAFII -- Consultation by OSFI on Draft Guidelines B-13: Technology and Cyber Risk 
Management consultation  
 

Thanks Keith. I attended as well and completely concur with you and Brendan that responding to this 
OSFI B-13 consultation is “out of scope” for CAFII. 
  
Rob Dobbins, CPA, CA 
Senior Director, Compliance  
Assurant - Canada                          
T: 416 733-3360 ext. 4666185  | C: 416-801-3164 
E: rob.dobbins@assurant.com  | www.assurant.ca 
To report Ethics & Compliance questions or concerns, go to http://helpline.assurant.com. 
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From: Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 10:04 AM 
To: Rob Dobbins <rob.dobbins@assurant.com>; Karyn Kasperski <karyn.kasperski@rbc.com>; Bradley 
Kuiper <bradley.kuiper@scotiabank.com> 
Cc: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Jake Becker <jake.becker@cafii.com> 
Subject: CAFII -- Consultation by OSFI on Draft Guidelines B-13: Technology and Cyber Risk Management 
consultation  
 
Hello Rob, Karyn, Brad, 
  
Brendan and I both attended OSFI’s November 30 Information Session webinar on its Draft Guidelines B-
13: Technology and Cyber Risk Management consultation. 
  
The session was interesting, but in discussing this consultation document and the webinar, our view is 
that it is definitely an entirely prudential regulatory consultation, and is therefore “out of scope” for 
CAFII.  Therefore, our recommendation is that CAFII not make a submission response on this 
consultation document.  
  
However, OSFI’s planned early 2022 consultation on updating OSFI Guideline B-10 on Outsourcing is 
likely to be reasonably in scope for our Association and may well warrant a CAFII submission.  
  
Please let us know if you feel differently regarding the OSFI B-13 consultation.  
  
Regards, 
  
--Keith  
  
Keith Martin 
Co-Executive Director / Co-Directeur général 
Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance 
L’association canadienne des institutions financières en assurance 
keith.martin@cafii.com  
T: 647.460.7725 
www.cafii.com 

 
Making Insurance Simple and Accessible for Canadians 
Rendre l'assurance simple et accessible pour les Canadiens 
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